
CORRIGENDUM  No II - (Dated 30/03/2020) 
 

Tender No. - T002194176 dated March 13, 2020 
 
 
Subject: Request for Proposal (RfP) for appointment of event management agency for design development & 
execution of “Swavalamban Bharat Bazaar” at India Gate Lawns. 
  
The following are the pre-bid queries and proposed amendment / changes made under the captioned tender. Rest 
all other terms and conditions of said tender / RfP shall remain unaltered. 
 
Sl.No. Clause / Page no. & details 

as mentioned in RfP / tender 
Queries Raised / Clarifications sought 
/Suggestions 

Clarification / amendment / 
changes, if any and reason thereof 

1 Page No. 3, Point No. 6 – 
(Critical Information - Last 
date for submission of bids)  

In view of COVID 19 last date may be 
extended by at least 3 weeks.  

Clause stands modified as: 
 
Last date for submission of bids - 
April 22, 2020 by1700 Hrs 

2 Page No. 4, Point No.11 – 
(Critical Information - 
Presentations to be made by 
bidders.) 

Do we need to submit the presentation 
along with Technical 

No. Presentation would be made 
directly to the committee. 

3 Page No. 14, Point No 6. 
(Scope of Work - Each stall 
will have one backdrop, one 
table, two chairs, 
one power plug point & 
facia, booth lighting & 
carpet 

No. of Stalls - Type and bifurcation of 200 
stall? In octanorm / pagoda? Do we need 
to cover the roof of stall if that will be in 
Octanorm? 

As per RfP, Para 3, scope of work Pt 
6. 
As per RfP Page 14 (Type of stalls-  
Octonum wall & Pagoda) 
 
As per RfP page 14 (Nature & Size 
of stall  



flooring. All branding / 
creatives / designs etc. of 
bazaar to be approved by 
SIDBI.) 
 

10x10 ft with roof, one ceiling fan, 
lighting & carpet flooring) 

4 Page No. 14, Pt. 6. 
(Scope of Work - Tent 
Ceiling)  

Tent ceiling – This is to Cover all the stall 
area or just the roof of stall. Weather 
hanger may be considered. 

As per RfP page 14 (No hanger to 
be considered. Only Tent Ceiling -
One bigger ceiling to be made for 
overall stall for dimming direct 
sunlight) 

5 Page No. 14, Pt. 6 (Scope of 
Work - Nature & size of stall) 

Type & Number of Stall As per RfP page 14 ( All stall will be 
10x10 ft with roof, one ceiling fan, 
lighting & carpet flooring) 

6 Page No. 14, Pt.6 ( Scope of 
Work - Type of stalls) 

Octonum wall in side Pagoda or a 
combination of Octanorm & Pagoda 
Stall? 

Side will to be octonum wall with 
roof covered by pagoda.  

7 Page No. 14, Pt.6 ( Scope of 
Work  - Deliverable) 

How many Sidbi Stall (20*10 Ft.) are 
required 

One SIDBI stall 

8 Page No. 15, Point No. 2 
(Scope of Work - Proper sign 
boards for entry and exit 
points along with signages 
for stalls, parking areas, 
facilities, F&B, 
Manufacturing & services 
area, etc.) 
 

Where is the Parking Location? And What 
all arrangements need to be done? 

As per parking allotted by CPWD for 
India gate lawns.  



9 Page No. 15, Point No. 3  
(Scope of Work - Entrance & 
Exit Arches (20ft height x 30 
ft width). 

- Entrance & Exit Arches (20ft height x 
30 ft width).- How many Arches need to 
place and of what material? 

One Entry & One Gate. 

10 
 

Page No. 15, Point No. 3  
(Scope of Work - 
Dhandhebaaz Mascot ) 

Dhandhebaaz Mascot - Do we need to 
propose or you will provide the 
reference? 

Exclusive rights of Dhandhebaaj is 
with SIDBI. Soft copy of the same 
can be referred from SIDBI website. 

11 Page No. 15, Point 
No.3(Scope of Work - Mast 
Head to be common for all 
stall. ) 

Mast Head – Is it facia of stalls? Yes, it’s the facia of stalls. 

12 Page No. 15, Point No. 6 
(Scope of Work - Each stall 
will have one backdrop, one 
table, two chairs, one power 
plug point & facia, booth 
lighting & carpet flooring. All 
branding/creatives/designs 
etc. of bazaar to be 
approved by SIDBI.) 

This setup is for all 200 stalls? Yes for all 200 stalls. 

13 Page No. 16, Point No. 
11(Scope of Work - One Stall 
(20ft x 10 ft) for registration 
desk, F & B coupons 
counter, common POS 
machine for all artisan’s stall 
counter, etc. ) 

Do we need to provide Badges and 
lanyard also. 

Badges & lanyard will as per 
planning of stalls. 



14 Page No. 16, Point No. 14? 
(Scope of Work - 2-3 public 
holding area of 
approximately 1500 - 2000 
sq ft for general public with 
ceiling fans & chair. ) 

Do we need to cover the area ? One bigger ceiling to be made for 
overall stall for dimming direct 
sunlight only. 

15 Page No. 16, Point No. 17 
(Scope of Work - Agency to 
arrange stay arrangement 
of stall occupants. 
Generally, 2 persons per 
stall to be considered. 4-5 
options with cost to be 
indicated separately during 
the execution. The cost for 
the same shall be payable 
separately. ) 

Level of accommodation and total 
number of pax? 

No Change. As per RfP. 

16 Page No. 15, Point No.19 –  
(Scope of Work - Common 
inauguration desk cum 
cultural and musical areas 
having 200-300 seats with 
stage). 

Does that include light and sound 
arrangements? What type of sitting 
arrangements need to be done? Any 
backdrop of the stage? Do we need to 
cover the area or it will be in open? 

Common inauguration desk 
includes light, sound, stage 
backdrop, and chair with cover. The 
front line of the sitting arrangement 
would be equipped with sofas with 
covers.  The area concerned will be 
similar to the pavilion area. 

17 Page No. 57, Point No. 2 
(Format – Commercial Bid  
Proper sign boards for entry 
and exit points along with 
signages for stalls, parking 

Please provide the Lump Sum Quantity 
(In Sq. Ft.) for all kind of signages? 

As per RfP and planning of 
Swavalamban Bharat Bazaar.  



areas, facilities, F&B, 
Manufacturing & services 
area, etc. (As per proposed 
layout design of 
SWAVALAMBAN BHARAT 
BAZAR)) 
 

18 Page No. 57, Point No. 2 – 
(Format – Commercial Bid -  
Proper sign boards for entry 
and exit points along with 
signages for stalls, parking 
areas, facilities, F&B, 
Manufacturing & services 
area, etc. (As per proposed 
layout design of 
SWAVALAMBAN BHARAT 
BAZAR)) 

Lump sum quantity (In Sq. Ft.) of all kind 
of signages? 

As per above at sl no 17. 

19 Page No. 57, Point No. 3 
(Format – Commercial Bid - 
Venue Branding & 
Signage/Direction board at 
parking area (Minimum 25 
nos) 
 

Lump sum quantity (In Sq. Ft.) and Sizes 
for venue branding? Sizes of 25 Nos. 
Signages? 

As per above at sl no 17. 

20 Video of Swavalamban 
Bharat Bazar (Format – 
Commercial Bid - One Short 

Please provide the Video of 
“Swavalamban Bharat Bazar”. 

No Change, as per RfP. 



movie of 5-7 min to be 
developed )  

21 Page 18, Sl No 7, Pt. No 9 
(Minimum Eligibility Criteria 
- Company Should have 
organized at least one event 
at India Gate Lawns in last 3 
years (directly / indirectly). 

request for the relaxation in number of 
events organized at India Gate/Rajpath. 
We understand the motive, that the 
organizer should have experience and 
he should aware about the complete 
area, NDMC rules & Regulations & the 
pros & cons of area. A company who has 
organized even a single 
event recently, can also have the same. 
So, we request you to please make it to 
4-5 events i.e. 2 marks 
for each events. 

No Change. As per RfP. 

22 Page 18, Sl No 7, Pt. No 9 
(Minimum Eligibility Criteria 
- Company Should have 
organized at least one event 
at India Gate Lawns in last 3 
years (directly / indirectly) 

Company Should have organized event 
at India Gate/Rajpath in last 3 years. 

No Change. As per RfP. 
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Sr. No. 19, page 59 (Format 
– Commercial Bid -  
One Short movie of 5-7 min 
to be developed) 
 

It has a point which says "One Short 
movie of 5-7 min to be developed" 

One short to be developed from the 
video recording made during the 
entire event. 
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